Nickie J. Antonio

State Senator

Chio Senate
Senate Building
Capitol Square, Hoom 223

234 District Columbus, Ohio 43215
(614) 466-5123
Memorandum
To: Vincent Keeran, Clerk
From: Senator Nickie J. Antonio, Democratic Leader
Date: September 20, 2023
Re: Appointment of Co-Chair to Ohio Redistricting Commission

Pursuant to Article X1, Section 1 (A) of the Ohio Constitution, I hereby join the Minority Leader
of the Ohio House of Representatives in appointing the following individual to serve as Co-Chair

of the Ohio Redistricting Commission:

Nickie J. Antonio

CC:

Ohio Governor Mike DeWine

Ohio Auditor Keith Faber

Ohio Secretary of State Frank LaRose
Ohio Senate President Matthew Huffman

Ohio Senate Commission member Senator Robert McColley

Ohio House of Representatives Speaker Jason Stephens

Ohio House of Representatives Commission member Representative Jeff LaRe

Ohio House of Representatives Minority Leader Allison Russo

Ohio House Clerk Bradley Young




Representative C. Allison Russo
Minority Leader
The Obio House of Representatives

TO: Brad Young, Ohio House Clerk
FROM: Minority Leader C. Allison Russo
DATE: September 20, 2023

RE: Appointment of Co-Chair to Ohio Redistricting Commission

Pursuant to Article XI, Section 1 (A) of the Ohio Constitution, I hereby join the Minority Leader of the

Ohio Senate in appointing the following individual to serve as Co-Chair of the Ohio Redistricting

Commission:

Nickie J. Antonio



